
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee 
 
FROM:  Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 
 
DATE: January 8, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Delegated Approvals 

Building /Sign Permits Approved by Heritage Section Staff 
      
 
The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated 
approval process: 
 
Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 
12 Peter St. 
 

HP 24 197988 Approval or rear deck not visible from 
public realm  

80 German Mills Rd. AL 24 197629 Installation of weeping holes for siding, 
structural reinforcement of floor structure 

162 Main St. U. Al 23 111297 Revision to interior mechanical layout 
158 Main St. U. AL 24 190319 Interior alterations to convert to a cafe 
 
 
 
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building permits approved by Heritage 
Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
  
  
File: 12 Peter St., 80 German Mills Rd., 162 Main St. U., 158 Main St. U. 
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